

David Soanes

David Soanes has over 30 years' executive experience in investment banking, concentrated on working with financial institutions giving advice, up to Board level, across primarily capital markets and M&A. David's UBS senior management career included Investment Bank Executive Committee membership alongside global responsibility for debt and equity capital markets, regional responsibility for investment banking in EMEA, global responsibility for financial institutions investment banking, and finally UK Executive Committee membership as UBS's UK Country Head.

Executive career summary

1991 to 2023 with UBS AG, and its predecessor and subsidiary companies, including Swiss Bank Corporation, SBC Warburg, Warburg Dillon Reed, UBS Warburg and UBS Limited

2014 - 2022 **UK Country Head, UBS Group UK Executive Committee, SMF3**

2014 - 2018 **Executive Director, UBS Limited Board, CF1**

- UBS board member for BBA, UK Finance and AfME
- UK CSR Committee from 1999 and the Chair from 2014

2019 - 2023 **Vice Chairman, Global Banking EMEA, UBS Investment Bank**

- UBS Coverage Banker. Responsible for client relationships in global FIG and UK with particular focus on insurers and banks

2013 - 2019 **Global Head of Financial Institutions, IB Executive Committee until end 2014**

2011 - 2013 **EMEA Head of Global Banking, IB ExCo**

Global Head of Debt & Equity Capital Markets, IB ExCo

- From 2011, leadership of global capital markets (DCM and ECM) through a period that included a comprehensive restructuring of UBS Investment Bank
- Managed key businesses during this transformation: firstly GCM, then EMEA investment banking, lastly Global FIG banking
- Covering clients including UK/EU/Global FIG across comprehensive range of investment banking products

1991 - 2011 **Various Banking, Markets and Capital Markets roles, UBS Investment Bank**

- Joined Swiss Bank Corporation from university as graduate trainee

Other career experience summary:

- 2022 - 2022 • UK Finance, Board
- 2017 - 2022 • UK Finance, Capital Markets & Wholesale Board
- 2015 - 2016 • TheCityUK, Leadership Council
- 2018/19/22
- 2015 - 2019 • FICC Markets Standards Board, Advisory Council
- 2015 - 2017 • BBA, Board
- 2022 – present • Business in the Community, Fellow
- 2017 - 2020 • Business in the Community, Chair of Education Leadership Team
- 2010 - 2020 • Business in the Community, member of ELT
- 2015 - 2017 • Association Financial Markets Europe, Board

Other experience summary:

- 2023 - present • Vice Chair PCC, St. Clement with St. Mark, Notting Dale & St James Norland
- Deanery Synod representative for St. James Norland
- 2008 - 2016 • Trustee of the ClementJames Centre
- 2016 - present • Senior Advisor to the ClementJames Centre
CJC is a community charity providing educational and employment support, adult learning and advice and guidance in one of the most deprived wards in London
- 2017 - present • Development Board, Duchenne UK
- 2013 - 2021 • Member, then Chair, of Magdalene College Investment Committee, Cambridge
- 2013 - 2014 • Local School Governor, Isaac Newton Academy, Redbridge

Education:

- 1987 - 1991 • Magdalene College, Cambridge University, MA (Cantab)